BRITISH GUIANA.

ORDER IN COUNCIL

Made Under

THE GEORGETOWN TOWN COUNCIL (SPECIAL POWERS) (WATER SUPPLY) ORDINANCE, 1954.

(No. 7 of 1954)

UNDER SECTION 2 (2) OF THE GEORGETOWN TOWN COUNCIL (SPECIAL POWERS) (WATER SUPPLY) ORDINANCE, 1954, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS:—

The schedule to the Georgetown Town Council (Special Powers) (Water Supply) Ordinance, 1954 is hereby amended by the addition thereto of the following new areas:—

- "(d) Newtown, bounded on the north by Cummings Canal, on the east by Campbell Road, on the south by Duncan Street, and on the west by Vlissengen Road.
 - (e) Campbellville, bounded on the north by the Railway Reserve from its junction with MacDougal Street to its junction with Sheriff Street, thence along a dam in an easterly direction to its junction with a dam between Plantation Bel Air and Blygezigt, on the east by the dam between Plantations Blygezigt and Bel Air, on the south by the Lamaha Canal, and on the west by Campbell Road, MacDougal Street and Bel Air Park.
 - (f) La Penitence, bounded on the north by Albuoystown and Plantation Le Repentir, on the east by the prolongation of the eastern boundary of Plantation Le Repentir to its junction with the common boundary between Plantations La Penitence and Ruimveldt, on the south by the common boundary between Plantations Le Repentir and Ruimveldt, and on the west by the Demerara River.
 - (g) Riumveldt, bounded on the north by Company Path between Plantations La Penitence and Ruimveldt (Laing Avenue), on the east by the prolongation of the eastern boundary of Le Repentir Cemetery to its junction with Riumveldt middle walk dam, on the south by the Ruimveldt middle walk dam, and on the west by the Demerara River.
 - (h) The Meadow Bank Country District."

Made in Council the 12th day of October, 1956.

A. A. ABRAHAM, Acting Clerk to the Executive Council.